

## Minutes of St Marys PPC meeting 15<sup>th</sup> February 2024

**Present:** Father Marchelino Parish Priest, David Wood Chair, Amy Smith.

**Apologies:** Paul Marshall, Margaret Marshall, Joe Brownfield. Ramona Cobb, Phil Marshall

Minutes from previous meeting read, no action points.

No correspondence

New PPC committee members, need to look if we need more members on the PPC committee.

### **Reports:**

- **Chair.** - Been assisting with Father Rob and Marchellino where required, assisted with property matters.
- Liturgy.
- **Marist Primary.** Amy thanked Father for his presence and input with the school, board meetings are first Tuesday each month, hall opening 27<sup>th</sup> February at 9:30
- **Property,** Sound system, Tabernacle placement, sanctuary lamp, new lead for tap n go need finishing in Church. Bathroom window and veranda edging need finishing in presbytery.
- **Caring committee.** December we sent food to 155 people and 400+ Christmas presents  
January we sent food to 191 people  
We have provided beds, household furniture, clothing and bedding to families in need  
We have helped with gardening for a lady who has health issues  
We helped families with school uniforms
- **Youth.** Father is keen to catch up with Joe and discuss how the youth group can progress.
- **Centenary.** Possible dates are 8<sup>th</sup> or 15<sup>th</sup> September, Father will check on the Bishops availability, we need to get a subcommittee up and running ASAP
- **Father.** Confirmation June 11, First communion 16<sup>th</sup> June at 10am Mass

**Action points:** Property, DW to follow up with Father on the following property matters:

- Tabernacle placement.
- Sound system
- Bathroom window
- New lead for tap n go
- Sign at front of Church
- Sanctuary lamp

Appoint safeguarding person.

Appoint centenary sub committee

Look at size of PPC committee

Tidy Dan Meechan room